

International Affairs and Trade Development Interagency Committee

April 21, 2025 12:15-1:45 PM Location: California State Capitol – Room 113 1315 10th St. Sacramento, CA 95814

Members of the public who plan to attend the meeting can provide public comment by completing a comment card that will be available in the meeting room. GO-Biz requests that public commenters provide their full name, organization (if applicable), and the agenda item number. If you are unable to attend in person or email a request to make public comment, please call the International Affairs and Trade team at 916-891-8728 prior to 11:00 AM on April 21, 2025 for assistance. We will read your comment into the record on your behalf.

Meeting minutes will be available on the GO-Biz publications website.

Agenda

- A. Call to Order and Roll Call
- B. Chair & Vice Chair's Opening Remarks
 - Chair Eleni Kounalakis, Lieutenant Governor, State of California
 - Vice Chair Dee Dee Myers, Senior Advisor and Director, Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development
- C. Updates from Committee Members on International Engagement and Priorities
 - 1. Karen Ross, Secretary, California Department of Food and Agriculture
 - 2. Caroline Beteta, Chief Executive Officer, Visit California
 - 3. Nancy Ward, Director, Governor's Office of Emergency Services
 - 4. David Hochschild, Chair, California Energy Commission
 - 5. Liane Randolph, Chair, California Air Resources Board
 - 6. Samuel Assefa, Director, Office of Land Use and Climate Innovation
 - 7. Toks Omishakin, Secretary, California State Transportation Agency
 - 8. Yana Garcia, Secretary, California Environmental Protection Agency
 - 9. Wade Crowfoot, Secretary, California Natural Resources Agency



- D. Closing Comments from the Vice Chair
 - Vice Chair Dee Dee Myers, Director, Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development
- E. Closing Comments from the Chair
 - Chair Eleni Kounalakis, Lieutenant Governor, State of California
- F. Public Comment
- G. Adjournment

MEETING INFORMATION

All times indicated and the order of business is approximate and subject to change. The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon the request of the International Affairs and Trade Development Interagency Committee Chair or Committee Members. This notice and agenda can be obtained at: www.business.ca.gov/about/publications.

For additional information regarding this notice and agenda, please contact Claire Gordon, at 916-891-8728 or Claire.Gordon@gobiz.ca.gov. The Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act by ensuring that the facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities, and by providing this notice and agenda and related information in alternative formats when requested. If you need further assistance, including disability-related modifications or accommodations, you may contact Emily Desai no later than five calendar days before the meeting.